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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  Frank E. Jaromin, P.E., Director of Public Works 
  
Through: Mario Canizares, Town Manager 

Chuck Ewings, Assistant Town Manager 
  
Re:  Water Pump Maintenance 

 
Town Council Meeting – October 24, 2023 
 

Strategic Visioning Priority: 4. Provide Excellent Municipal Services 
 
 

Agenda Item:  

Consider and act upon approving the rebuild of Pump 4 and Pump 5 utilizing Legacy Contracting 
LP dba Control Specialist LP through the City of Plano cooperative best value Contract No.: 2021-
0125-AC.  

 

Description of Agenda Item: 

Water pump maintenance was an approved budget item. Rebuilding Pump 4 and Pump 5 will 
provide more reliable pumps during the summer. Maintenance on these pumps is needed because 
the new Lower Pump Station has been delayed due to a shortage of materials and equipment. 
Since water usage increases each year and the need for pumps to be operated consistently and 
at times, continuously, these pumps need rebuilding. 
 
Local Government Code 271.102, Subchapter F. Cooperative Purchasing Program authorizes the 
Town to participate with another local government of the state to purchase goods or services and 
make payment directly to a vendor under a contract with the local government, while satisfying all 
state and competitive bid laws. 

 

Budget Impact:  

The total amount for maintenance is $111,630 for both pumps and will be funded from Capital 
Expenditure – Equipment, account number 200-6140-50-02.  

 

Legal Obligations and Review: 

Terrence Welch of Brown & Hofmeister, L.L.P., has approved the attached documents as to form 
and legality.  

Attached Documents: 

1. City of Plano Contract 
2. Pump 4 Estimate 
3. Pump 5 Estimate 
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Town Staff Recommendation: 

Town staff recommends approving the rebuild of Pump 4 and Pump 5 utilizing Legacy Contracting 
LP dba Control Specialist LP through the City of Plano cooperative best value Contract No.: 2021-
0125-AC. 

 
Proposed Motion:  

I move to approve the rebuild of Pump 4 and Pump 5 utilizing Legacy Contracting LP dba Control 
Specialist LP through the City of Plano cooperative best value Contract No.: 2021-0125-AC. 

 


